Department of

Public Works

Memo

To: Steven Contente, Town Administrator

From: Christopher J. Parelia, Director of Public Works
Date: December 14, 2021

Re:

Recommendation—Edward J. Correia, Carnival Chairman, Fourth of July Committee
re Request Use of Town Common for Carnival, June 20 - July 5, 2021

Town Administrator Contente,

I have no isgues with the granting of this petition.
N

esjec I} Submitted,

D
[--}
= =
5 28
o 53
=%
- Parella = %‘w
Director of Public Works = <L
e a; ) %
» 2E
¥ J(\ o
oV
[/ &‘@‘
(&)
Co‘e .{é&@'\
{O@é s
P
s«p@

DEC 2 2 2021

MEETiNG




